

January Developer

#### **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

Sr. Akeneo developer with 5+ years of experience in ecommerce, customization, and created plugins for customer as per requirement. Skilled in eCommerce data madel needs and implementing multi-pronged eCommerce solution increase productivity and enrich product model data..

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Back End Developer || Akeneo Developer

## eWave Commerce, Remotely

> Creating connectors for Akeneo EE.

- > Provide Akeneo related solution as custom requirenments.
- > PIM Consultant- how to define product models as per requirements with variants.
- > Responsibility to manage frontend and backend code.
- > Code review and code management via bitbucket and github.
- > Worked on various type of connectors like (remote transfer connector, image connector, image validation connector, category bundle, jobdetails bundle etc) all the connectors are private use only.

## Sr. Software Engineer

Bolgatty Hightech, Bengaluru, India

April 2021- March 2022

1 April 2022-Present

- Akeneo Customization as per customer requirements.
- > Provide Akeneo related training with my junior developers.
- > PIM Consultant- how to define product models as per requirements with variants.

#### **CONTACT**

#### Phone

(+91) 9540385984

#### **Email**

firojahmad07@gmail.com

#### LinkedIn

Linked In Profile

#### **EDUCATION**

## Jaipur National University, Jaipur, Rajasthan | Jun 2019

Master of Computer Application

#### RELEVANT SKILLS

## **Technologies:**

HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Jquery, Backbonejs, underscorejs, reactjs

#### Database:

MySQL, ElasticSearch(search engine)

#### Framework:

Symfony(php framework)

## **Software Developer**

Dotsquares Technologies, Jaipur, India

> Creating web applications using Symfony, js, jquery, mysql, doctrine etc.

## **Software Engineer**

Webkul Software Pvt Ltd, Noida, India

- > Akeneo Customization as per customer requirements.
- > Provide Akeneo related training with my junior developers.
- PIM Consultant- how to define product models as requirements with variants.
- > Creating new connectors for ecommerce platforms like Shopify, Magento 2, virtuemart etc.
- > Using REST API to connect / Export / Import data from Akeneo to Ecommerce platform.

## PHP Developer

Smiling Pandas, Noida, India

- > Creating Web Application using Core php and angularis.
- > For 6 months I have worked with Wordpress theme development.

Jan 2021 - April 2021

May 2018 - Jan 2021

## **Operating System:**

Linux, Ubuntu.

#### Extra & Tools:

Composer, Webpack, Akeneo(PIM) v3.x - v6.x, Rest API, Github, GitLab. bitbucket

# April 2017 - May 2018



## Projects: Smiling Pandas

- > Muhr Professional Buildings, LLC (https://www.muhrprofessionalbuildings.com) All The part build by like frontend(angularjs) and backend(php)
- > Five diamond hotel alternatives (https://fivediamondhotelalternatives.com)— This is Customize theme update website according requirement

## Projects: Webkul Software Pvt Ltd

- > UVDesk Open Source (https://github.com/uvdesk).
- > UVDesk Instance for BigCommerce
- > Shopify Akeneo Connector (Link)
- > BigCommerce Akeneo Connector (Link)
- > Magento 2 Akeneo Connector (Link)
- > VirtueMart Akeneo Connector (Link)
- > Akeneo Custom Action Rule Conditions (Link)
- > All mentioned modules created for e-commerce platforms by using Symfony, Backbone Js, Underscorejs etc.

## Projects: Dotsquares Technologies

> BigMaths: its online learning platform for kids (Link)

**Signature**